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Re: Review of a licence 

Dear Mr.  Cullinan 

I refer to  the Agency’s letter t o  you dated loth May 2013 regarding a proposed review of your licence 
Register No. PO467-02. 

Pursuant to  the European Union (Industrial Emissions) Regulations 2013, Part IV of the 
Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992 has been amended and the Agency is now required to  
determine any Industrial Emissions licence review application under the new Part IV. 

A valid application for a licence or the review of a licence must contain the information prescribed in 
Regulation 9 of the EPA (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations 2013, which can be viewed a t  
http://www.epa.ie/licensin~/industrialemissionslicensing/ . 

Updated Industrial Emissions licence application forms can be downloaded at: 
http://www.epa.ie/pu bs/forms/lic/industrial%2Oemissions/. 

Therefore, in light of the amendments to  the Environmental Protection Agency Act, you are advised 
to  disregard the Agency’s letter of loth May 2013 and submit any licence review application in 
accordance with the above referenced Regulations. 

Please direct all correspondence in relation to  this matter to  Administration, Environmental Licensing 
Programme, Office 01 Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, P. 0. Box 
3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford. 

Yours sincerely 

Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

http://www.epa.ie/pu

